

300 South Westnedge Avenue · Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Phone: (269) 385-0409 · Fax: (269) 343-3308 · Email: info@smpcregion3.org

# **Board Meeting Minutes**

**MEETING DATE:** Tuesday, March 7, 2017

MEETING TIME: 11:30 am

**MEETING LOCATION:** W.E. Upjohn Institute

300 South Westnedge Ave, Kalamazoo, MI

# 1. Call to Order

a. The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Carahaly at 11:50 am.

#### 2. Members Excused

- a. Hazelbaker made a motion to excuse Baker, Dunn, and Seyburn from the meeting.
  - i. McGraw seconded the motion.
  - ii. The Motion Carried.

# 3. Action: Approval of the Agenda

- a. Reid made a motion to approve the agenda as amended ("April Meeting" was added under 10. e).
  - i. McGraw seconded the motion.
  - ii. The Motion Carried.

# **4.** Action: Approval of the Minutes

- a. Kale made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.
  - i. Frisbee seconded the motion.
  - ii. The Motion Carried.

# 5. <u>Citizen Comments</u>

a. Lotta Jarefelt, Director of Planning for Kalamazoo County, introduced herself and shared support for the progress the organization has made.

# 6. Financial Report

- a. The board received the report from staff at the meeting. They had a few questions and corrections. Staff will work to incorporate those suggestions into future versions of the financial report.
- b. Reid made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report.
  - i. McGraw seconded the motion.
  - ii. The Motion Carried.

#### 7. Transportation/KATS Items

- a. Monthly Report Presented at the meeting
  - i. The board received the report and had several questions regarding the activities conducted during the previous month.
    - 1. The board wanted an explanation of the rural task force funding structure and how funds were swapped between counties.
    - 2. The board also had questions about the asset management process and how it is conducted through SMPC/KATS.
      - a. This led to a series of questions about the software used to project road costs.
    - 3. The board wanted to see more transportation information on the SMPC website.
- b. Review and possibly extend KATS Contract
  - i. Staff led the board through a review of the changes to the current contract.

- ii. The current contract contained a provision to allow SMPC and KATS to extend the contract. This contract would serve as the extension.
- iii. Reid made a motion to approve the contract as amended.
  - 1. The board had a few minor questions about some language in the contract but ultimately decided not to made any edits.
  - 2. McGraw seconded the motion.
  - 3. The Motion Carried.

#### **8. Discussion:** Regional Prosperity Initiative

- a. Update on Regional Prosperity Meetings and Activities
  - i. Staff gave an update on the RPI. He noted that the group will focus on education and transportation this year. Specifically in education, the group will focus on developing support structure for educational institutions in the region. In the transportation realm, the group is looking at some of the barriers to employment or daily activities caused by transportation limitations.

#### 9. Discussion: Update from the SMPC Sponsored Retirement Account Committee

a. Staff gave an overview of activities to-date. The board had several questions about the previously conducted criminal investigation. The board discussed how to move this issue forward. Staff will continue to bring information to the meetings.

# 10. Staff Report/Other:

- a. Representative to Michigan Associations of Region Board
  - i. Reid made a motion to appoint Carahaly as the representative to the Michigan Association of Regions Board.
    - 1. Kale seconded the motion.
    - 2. The Motion Carried.
- b. Regional Brownfield Workshop
  - i. Staff gave an overview of the topic. He noted that several partners have aligned behind the region to help spread information around brownfields and brownfield redevelopment incentives. Additionally, this meeting could help the region gather the needed information to apply for EPA funding. Staff had received assistance from SME, a contractor in Kalamazoo; SME is also willing to provide refreshments at the meeting. Additionally, Kansas State University's Technical Assistance to Brownfields program is helping staff with the meeting.
  - ii. Reid made a motion to hold a workshop during the SMPC June meeting time and allow SME and Kansas State University's TAB program to provide resources to SMPC free of charge.
    - 1. McGraw seconded the motion.
    - 2. The Motion Carried.
- c. Ross Township
  - i. The SMPC work with Ross Township is wrapping up. The Township chose OCBA out of Parchment to assist them with their Park Development Plan work.
- d. Board contact information
  - i. Staff updated the contact sheet and will upload it to the website.
- e. April Meeting
  - i. Staff asked the board if enough board members would remain available during the April meeting date despite it falling within the traditional spring date week.
  - ii. McGraw made a motion to cancel the April SMPC Board Meeting.
    - 1. Kale seconded the motion.
    - 2. The Motion Carried.

# **11. Board Member Comments**

a. None made.

# 12. Action: Adjournment

a. The meeting was adjourned at 1:14 pm.

**Next Meeting**: May 9 in Centreville